FOrRT WORTH

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
D.J. Harrell, Development Services Department Director

DATE: May 20, 2025

SUBJECT: Board, Commission, and Committee Appointments

Per guidelines reflected in Fort Worth Administrative Regulation, Nomination of At-Large
Members for Certain Boards, Commissions, and Committees, the following:

Appointments
1. Kirk Millican — Partial Term Place 2 — beginning May 20, 2025 and ending October 1, 2026

on the Downtown Design and Review Board

2. Brandon Burns — Partial Term - Place 6 —beginning May 20, 2025 and ending October 1,
2026 on the Downtown Design and Review Board

3. Mark Dabney — Alternate — beginning May 20, 2025 and ending October 1, 2026 on the
Downtown Design and Review Board

4. Brian Farda — Alternate CFW — beginning May 20, 2025 and ending October 1, 2026 on the
City Plan Commission & Capital Improvements Plan Advisory Committee for

Transportation Impact Fees

The respective applications and resume, if provided are attached and the original copies will be
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office.
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